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Avenue SW., Potomac Center Plaza 
(PCP), Washington, DC 20202–2600. 

If you use a TDD or a TTY, call the 
FRS, toll free, at 1–800–877–8339. 

VIII. Other Information 

Accessible Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document 
and a copy of the application package in 
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT in section VII of this notice. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Dated: July 18, 2014. 
Melody Musgrove, 
Director, Office for Special Education 
Programs. 
[FR Doc. 2014–17368 Filed 7–22–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

National Advisory Council on Indian 
Education 

AGENCY: U. S. Department of Education. 
ACTION: Notice of An Open 
Teleconference Meeting. 

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the 
schedule and proposed agenda of an 
upcoming teleconference meeting of the 
National Advisory Council on Indian 
Education (the Council) and is intended 
to notify the general public of the 
meeting. This notice also describes the 
functions of the Council. Notice of the 
Council’s meetings is required under 
Section 10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act. 
DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2014—1:00 
p.m.–3:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time 
LOCATION:  

The meeting will be conducted via 
conference call with NACIE members. 
Up to 50 dial-in, listen-only phone lines 
will be made available to the public on 
a first come, first serve basis. Dial in 5– 
10 minutes prior to start time using the 
Participant Phone Number and 
Participant Passcode. The Participant 
Phone Number is 888–523–1208 and the 
Participant code is: 727274. The public 
may also attend the conference call 
meeting at the U.S. Department of 
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW., 
Room 1W103, Washington, DC 20202– 
6400. Members of the public should 
report to the security desk 10–15 
minutes before the scheduled start of 
the conference call. A form of Federal 
I.D. will be required for security 
clearance and escorted access to the 
meeting room. 

Details About the Meeting Location 
Will Be Posted on the Council Web site 
on July 29, 2014. Web site: www.NACIE- 
ED.org (To RSVP, and for NACIE 
Meeting Updates, 2014 Report to 
Congress, and Final Agenda) 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

The National Advisory Council on 
Indian Education is authorized by 
Section 7141 of the Elementary and 
Secondary Education Act. The Council 
is established within the Department of 
Education to advise the Secretary of 
Education on the funding and 
administration (including the 
development of regulations, and 
administrative policies and practices) of 
any program over which the Secretary 
has jurisdiction and includes Indian 
children or adults as participants or 
programs that may benefit Indian 
children or adults, including any 
program established under Title VII, 
Part A of the Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act. The Council submits to 
Congress, not later than June 30 of each 
year, a report on the activities of the 
Council that includes recommendations 
the Council considers appropriate for 
the improvement of Federal education 
programs that include Indian children 
or adults as participants or that may 
benefit Indian children or adults, and 
recommendations concerning the 
funding of any such program. One of the 
Council’s responsibilities is to develop 
and provide recommendations to the 
Secretary of Education on the funding 
and administration (including the 
development of regulations, and 
administrative policies and practices) of 
any program over which the Secretary 
has jurisdiction that can benefit Indian 
children or adults participating in any 
program which could benefit Indian 
children. The Council is convening this 
public teleconference meeting to review, 

advise, and discuss the following items: 
(1) Recommendations to the Secretary of 
Education concerning the funding and 
administration (including the 
development of regulations and 
administrative policies and practices) of 
programs; (2) The President’s Visit to 
Indian Country; (3) My Brother’s Keeper 
Initiative; (4) The Joint Committee on 
Indian Education; (5) White House 
Council on Native Americans Affairs 
(WHCNAA) and Interagency Working 
Group on Indian Education; (6) Native 
Language Working Group; (7) NACIE 
Vacancies Update; and (8) Response to 
the 2013–2014 Recommendations to the 
Secretary. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jenelle Leonard, Designated Federal 
Official, Office of Elementary and 
Secondary Education, U.S. Department 
of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue 
SW, Washington, DC 20202. Telephone: 
202–205–2161. Fax: 202–205–5870. 

The meeting site is accessible to 
individuals with disabilities. If you will 
need an auxiliary aid or service to 
participate in the meeting (e.g., 
interpreting service, assistive listening 
device, or materials in an alternate 
format), notify the contact person listed 
in this notice by July 29, 2014. There 
will not be an opportunity for public 
comment during this meeting; however, 
members of the public are encouraged to 
submit written comments via email to 
TribalConsultation@ed.gov by July 31, 
2014. 

A report of the meeting activities and 
related matters that are informative to 
the public and consistent with the 
policy of section 5 U.S.C. 552b(c) will 
be available to the public within 21 days 
of the meeting. Records are kept of all 
Council proceedings and are available 
for public inspection at the Office of 
Indian Education, United States 
Department of Education, 400 Maryland 
Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20202. 
Monday–Friday, 8:30 a.m.–5 p.m. 
Eastern Daylight Time. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
You may view this document, as well as 
all other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the 
following site: www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister/index.html. 

To use PDF, you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO), toll free at 1–866– 
512–1830; or in the Washington, DC, 
area at (202) 512–0000. 

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
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Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/
index.html 

Deborah S. Delisle, 
Assistant Secretary, Office of Elementary and 
Secondary Education. 
[FR Doc. 2014–17365 Filed 7–22–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Agency Information Collection 
Extension 

AGENCY: U.S. Energy Information 
Administration (EIA), Department of 
Energy. 
ACTION: Notice and Request for OMB 
Review and Comment. 

SUMMARY: EIA has submitted an 
information collection request to the 
OMB for extension under the provisions 
of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The information collection requests a 
three-year extension of its Petroleum 
Marketing Program, OMB Control 
Number 1905–0174. The proposed 
collection will expand the number of 
states that participate in the State 
Heating Oil and Propane Program 
(SHOPP) using Form EIA–877. No 
changes are proposed for the remaining 
survey forms within this collection. The 
following forms comprise the Petroleum 
Marketing collection: 

EIA–14, ‘‘Refiners’ Monthly Cost 
Report;’’ 

EIA–182, ‘‘Domestic Crude Oil First 
Purchase Report;’’ 

EIA–782A, ‘‘Refiners’/Gas Plant 
Operators’ Monthly Petroleum 
Product Sales Report;’’ 

EIA–782C, ‘‘Monthly Report of Prime 
Supplier Sales of Petroleum Products 
Sold For Local Consumption;’’ 

EIA–821, ‘‘Annual Fuel Oil and 
Kerosene Sales Report;’’ 

EIA–856, ‘‘Monthly Foreign Crude Oil 
Acquisition Report;’’ 

EIA–863, ‘‘Petroleum Product Sales 
Identification Survey;’’ 

EIA–877, ‘‘Winter Heating Fuels 
Telephone Survey;’’ 

EIA–878, ‘‘Motor Gasoline Price 
Survey;’’ 

EIA–888, ‘‘On-Highway Diesel Fuel 
Price Survey’’. 

DATES: Comments regarding this 
proposed information collection must 
be received on or before August 22, 
2014. If you anticipate that you will be 
submitting comments, but find it 
difficult to do so within the period of 
time allowed by this notice, please 

advise the DOE Desk Officer at OMB of 
your intention to make a submission as 
soon as possible. The Desk Officer may 
be telephoned at 202–395–4718. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments should 
be sent to the DOE Desk Officer, Office 
of Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Office of Management and Budget, New 
Executive Office Building, Room 10102, 
735 17th Street, NW., Washington, DC 
20503. 

And to Ms. Marcela Rourk, U.S. 
Department of Energy, U.S. Energy 
Information Administration, Forrestal 
Building, Mail Stop EI–25, 1000 
Independence Avenue SW., 
Washington, DC 20585, Marcela.Rourk@
eia.gov, 202–586–4412. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Requests for additional information or 
copies of the information collection 
instrument and instructions should be 
directed to Ms. Marcela Rourk at the 
contact information listed above. The 
proposed form and instructions, along 
with related information on this 
clearance package, can be viewed at 
http://www.eia.gov/survey/notice/ 
marketing2014.cfm. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
information collection request contains: 
(1) OMB No. 1905–0174; (2) Information 
Collection Request Title: Petroleum 
Marketing Program; (3) Type of Request: 
Revision to a currently approved 
collection; (4) Purpose: The Federal 
Energy Administration Act of 1974 (15 
U.S.C. 761 et seq.) and the DOE 
Organization Act (42 U.S.C. 7101 et 
seq.) require EIA to carry out a 
centralized, comprehensive, and unified 
energy information program. This 
program collects, evaluates, assembles, 
analyzes, and disseminates information 
on energy resource reserves, production, 
demand, technology, and related 
economic and statistical information. 
This information is used to assess the 
adequacy of energy resources to meet 
near and longer term domestic 
demands. EIA, as part of its effort to 
comply with the Paperwork Reduction 
Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501, et seq.), 
provides the general public and other 
Federal agencies with opportunities to 
comment on collections of energy 
information conducted by or in 
conjunction with EIA. EIA is seeking 
approval for this collection by the Office 
of Management and Budget (OMB) 
under Section 3507(a) of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 

EIA’s petroleum marketing survey 
forms collect volumetric and price 
information needed for determining the 
supply of and demand for crude oil and 
refined petroleum products. These 
surveys provide a basic set of data 

pertaining to the structure, efficiency, 
and behavior of petroleum markets. 
These data are published by EIA on its 
Web site, http://www.eia.gov, as well as 
in publications such as the Monthly 
Energy Review (http://www.eia.gov/ 
totalenergy/data/monthly/), Annual 
Energy Review (http://www.eia.gov/ 
totalenergy/data/annual/), Petroleum 
Marketing Monthly (http://www.eia.gov/ 
oil_gas/petroleum/data_publications/ 
petroleum_marketing_monthly/ 
pmm.html), Weekly Petroleum Status 
Report (http://www.eia.gov/oil_gas/ 
petroleum/data_publications/ 
weekly_petroleum_status_report/ 
wpsr.html), and the International Energy 
Outlook (http://www.eia.gov/forecasts/ 
ieo/). 

The following burden estimates have 
increased since the 60-day Federal 
Register Notice was published due to an 
increase in the number of additional 
states volunteering to participate in the 
program. (5) Annual Estimated Number 
of Respondents: 12,373; (6) Annual 
Estimated Number of Total Responses: 
117,161; (7) Annual Estimated Number 
of Burden Hours: 57,236; (8) Annual 
Estimated Reporting and Recordkeeping 
Cost Burden: EIA estimates that there 
are no additional costs to respondents 
associated with the surveys other than 
the costs associated with the burden 
hours. 

Statutory Authority: Section 13(b) of the 
Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974, 
Public Law 93–275, codified as 15 U.S.C. 
772(b). 

Issued in Washington, DC, on July 17, 
2014. 
Nanda Srinivasan, 
Director, Office of Survey Development and 
Statistical Integration, U.S. Energy 
Information Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2014–17321 Filed 7–22–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

Take notice that the Commission 
received the following exempt 
wholesale generator filings: 

Docket Numbers: EG14–73–000. 
Applicants: Seiling Wind, LLC. 
Description: Notice of Self- 

Certification of Exempt Wholesale 
Generator Status of Seiling Wind, LLC. 

Filed Date: 7/14/14. 
Accession Number: 20140714–5152. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/4/14. 
Docket Numbers: EG14–74–000. 
Applicants: Seiling Wind II, LLC. 
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